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Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: April 25, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

Subject: Description of Permissive Change
To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Tembo Systems, Inc., hereby requests a Class Il Permissive
Change for the following project(s):

FCC ID: 2AGMRTRM9995G (Grant Date: 12/09/2016)
The change(s) filed under this application is (are):

1.) Adding additional antenna for 5GHz

Type Brand Name Model Number 5GHz Band Gain (dBi)
PCA-000032-000-X/ 1 305

PCA-000024-000-X, '
PCA-000032-000-X/ 355
PCA-000024-000-X, '

PCA-000020-000-X 3 4.90
PCA-000032-000-X/ 0.00
PCA-000025-000-X )

2.) The subject approved module is being used in different host (mobile category
configuration, host Brand “EVEREST™ Network Solutions”, Model Number “AP241612”,
and Model Name “AP1004WRi”.)

Software security remains unchanged from the original application. And there is no change in
hardware or in existing RF relevant portion.

Sincerely yours,

Applicant : Tembo Systems, Inc.

2933 Bunker Hill Ln. Suite 100, Santa Clara, California 95054,
" United States

Signature . 7’(\77%07%/% /‘{W

Name and Job Title. : Timothy Fitch / Director of Hardware Development

Address

E-mail : tlitch@tembosystems.com
Tel. : +1 408-300-9263




